SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE FOUNDATION MEETING MINUTES Tuesday, February 23, 2016 7:30 a.m. – 8:30 a.m.

Present: Ben Green, Ricardo Macedo, Melinda Nish, Melyn Acasio, Joe Martinez, Cynthia Reyna, Ruben Garcia, Mitch Thompson, Halé Richardson, Griselda Delgado, David Hoffman, Chayo Moreno, Zaneta Encarnacion, Jean Roesch, Kimberly Grady, Lisa Johnson, Jesse Navarro, and Sofia Corona

Absent: Patti Finnegan, Lorena Victoria, and Hank Murphy

Recorder: Dawn Perez

- 1. WELCOME/ CALL TO ORDER Ricardo A. Macedo The meeting was called to order at 7:35 a.m.
- 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- ACTION (Enclosure) Ricardo A. Macedo
 - A. Motion was made by Cynthia Reyna, seconded by Mitch Thompson and unanimously approved to accept the January 26, 2016 meeting minutes.
- 3. INVESTMENT PRESENTATION Richard Ina, UBS Richard Ina gave a presentation on investment activities and results over the past year.
- 4. GOVERNING BOARD REPORT Griselda Delgado, SWC Governing Board Trustee Trustee Delgado reported as follows:
 - Board is happy to support SWCF and approved the creation of two classified positions for the Foundation;
 - SWC hosted a successful reception for SUHSD Superintendent Janney.
- 5. SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT REPORT Angelica Suarez, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Superintendent/President Nish reported as follows:

- SWC received the accreditation decision from ACCJC regarding our accreditation visit. Results are that SWC was reaffirmed and will be given 18 months to improve and file a report and will also receive a follow-up visit. Dr. Nish is working with the commission regarding some of the report contents. The accreditation report noted that the MOU between the SWC Foundation and the District should be updated. Dr. Nish reminded the directors that this has been worked on and was tabled until the executive director was hired and that this effort is now in process again;
- The District has been informed that it needs to increase its contribution significantly to the PERS and STRS retirement systems;
- Governor's budget proposed in January is very cautious;
- San Diego Community College District is beginning a program called "Promise" with 200 students chosen from SD Unified and their continuing education program. Students must enroll with at least 12 units and all fees are waived and they will receive \$1,000 in book scholarships. 75% of all SWC students currently receive the

Board of Governors (BOG) fee waiver because of income. We will be monitoring their progress.

- 6. TREASURERS REPORT (Enclosure) Cynthia Reyna
 A. Cynthia Reyna presented the Financial Report January 2016
- 7. COMMITTEE REPORTS Ricardo A. Macedo
 - A. Nominating Committee ACTION Jesse Navarro and Ruben Garcia
 - Motion made by David Hoffman, seconded by Ben Green and unanimously approved to renew Hank Murphy's board term through February 2019.
 - B. Request for Funds Committee **ACTION** Joe Martinez
 - Motion made by Ruben Garcia, seconded by Jesse Navarro to increase the funding level from \$10,000 (approved funding level) by \$9,715 for a total of \$19,715 to allow funding at the level (recommendation #1) recommended by the RFF Committee. This motion was unanimously approved.
 - C. Fundraising Committee Melyn Acasio
 - 2016 Golf Tournament, May 6 Sponsorship packets were emailed to directors. Kennedy Golf will be assisting with the golf tournament. Melyn thanked newest board member, Lisa Johnson for jumping right in and helping secure sponsorships for this event.
 - 2016 Luncheon, November 4 Marriott Coronado and Coasterra are being looked at as potential venues.
- 8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT Zaneta Encarnacion
 - A. Retreat, March 12 at Liberty Station 9am-1pm
 - B. Alumni Festival, March 11, San Diego Gulls game. This is a collaboration of the community college alumni programs within San Diego and Imperial Counties.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT Ricardo A. Macedo The meeting was adjourned at 9 a.m.